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1. Has Crescent and Davis discussed window systems?  The elevations tag various window types, 

however the window specs are not defined (sheet A-740 is not included in the drawing set.)  

This is a large pricing component and we want to ensure our assumptions align. Sheet A-704W 

lists the basis of design for the curtainwall, punched windows, storefront, and TGP rated 

curtainwall systems that are tagged on the west half of the project.  Provide similar products on 

the east half of the project where applicable. 

2. What is the usage for the room shown on the south side of the stair along column line 12?  Is it 

truly a room?  Please make this space exterior space full height of the wood framed building/ 

open to the sky with brick/ wood stud exterior walls on the east side and north side(south wall 

of Stair #3) of this space. 

3. I want to confirm that the floor elevations for the west & east buildings, although shown as 

different heights, are really the same elevation as they join at column line 12 and have 

circulation back and forth into the garage. Floors 2-5 match up. Per the ALTA survey there is 

approximately 3 to 4 ft of grade change across the site. There will be a ramp or ramps that 

occurs to make up roughly 5ft of elevation change at the level 1 breezeway/ connector per 

C3/A-335W that connects the garage and northeast retail.  Also, at Stair #3, provide 180 minute 

3’x7’ hollow metal doors and frames in the west wall of Stair #3 for access from the southeast 

corner of the garage into Stair #3 on each floor of the garage on levels 1.5 through 5.  Since this 

exit is through the double fire wall and each wall opening needs protected, add a 3’x7’ 180 

minute exterior coiling door on the garage side(total of 5 on levels 1.5 thru 5) at Stair #3 tied to 

the fire alarm and openable by the push of a button for exiting.  This is south of grid C and 12. 

4. There is an Exhibit B – Fee, Markups and Overhead (attached) included in the RFP 

documents.  There is no reference to Exhibit B in the RFP instructions.  Seems to me like it 

should go in front of the estimate.  Item I. on Exhibit B requires a lump sum fee for precon 

services from Feb. 2019 through Dec. 2019.  The duration should probably be Mar. 2019 

through Dec. 2019.  Confirmation question: should Exhibit B be included in our proposal and 

what is the precon duration? Yes, it should be included and the duration would be Mid March 

through the end of November. 

5. Infinity Structures has requested a 30”x42” PDF of Sheet A-107, without the color (white  

drawing sheet with black lines.)  This will enable Infinity to produce a color-coded Preliminary  

Infinity System Layout. Sheet A-107 has been reprinted without the unit colors.  See drawings. 

6. Exhibit D (Allowances) item #15 states: “Contractor to include an allowance of $500,000 for  

landscape and irrigation.”  Does this allowance include planters on the roof/amenity decks? The 

allowance is for landscaping and irrigation only.  Plants, soils, piping, heads, controllers, etc.  It 

is not meant to cover masonry planter beds.  It is to include anything that your landscaping 

subcontractor would typically bid. 



 

 

7. Exhibit D (Allowances) item #17 states: “Contractor to include an allowance of $400,000 for  

offsite improvements.”  Can you please elaborate on this allowance line?  We do not want to  

overlap with street paving improvements, etc. Allowance #17 is for sewer/storm/water utility 

main upgrades imposed by the city that would be off site.  Connections to utilities in the street 

to service the property are not considered offsite in this regard.  All of those costs would lie in 

Allowance 16.  The roads in this area are fairly torn up.  I would include repaving half of the 

street on all sides of the property as part of your cost of work. 

8. Drawing sheet G-001 and the Project Narrative describes the project’s Green Building Initiative.   

Given the desired ASHRAE 90.1 requirements and monitoring system for energy use, should we  

exclude Denver Green Building Ordinance requirements?  The project is required to meet 

Denver’s Green Buildings Ordinance by providing a cool roof and following the energy 

conservation option by providing an estimated energy cost savings of at least 12% above 

building code requirements.   

9. Please confirm this project does not intend to pursue LEED certification, Well Building Standard  

certification, etc.  This project does not intend to pursue LEED certification or the Well Building 

Standard.  Crescent does require their projects meet NGBS(National Green Building Standard) 

which is a residential green building rating system approved by ANSI.   

10. The center courtyard at the 5-story complex shows a synthetic turf area with a sub-drain  

system.  Will this turf area be utilized as a pet run?  If so, independent storm and waste 

drainage in this location may be required by the City. Turf is not intended to be used by pets. 

No separate storm required. 

11. Section G2060 in the project narrative references various site furnishings / furniture.  Are these  

furnishings considered FF&E or should they be included in our estimate?  If these items are to 

be furnished and installed by the GC, please confirm quantities of each item. Site furnishings 

required by the City and County of Denver are to be included in the project contract. Those 

include bike racks and benches. Provide an allowance for 24 bike racks (Basis of design: 

Landscape Forms) and 6 backed benches (Basis of design: Victory Stanly) 


